Republic of the Philippines
- Department of Education
CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION
Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet

Reglanal MemOéandumI

To: Schools DIVISIon Superintendents ‘
All Divj
> - MAR 03 2017
From: BEATRIZ ¢ , 40

Assista
Officer M-Charge
Office of the Regional Director

Subject: Benchmarking Cum Workshop on Special Program in the Arts for Expansion Schools

Date: March 3, 2017

In support to the implementation of the Inclusive Education in K to 12 program, the Regional Office
through the CLMD will conduct the Benchmarking Cum Workshop on Special Program in the Arts for
the Expansion Schools at the SNC Hall, DepEd- CAR, Wangal, La Trinidad , Benguet on March 7-8, 2017.

Participants are division EPS in charge of MAPEH, School Principal, Dept. Head in MAPEH, School SPA
Coordinator.

Division Principal SPA School | Division EPS | Total
Coordinator
Elem. Secondary
Abra 1 2 3 1 7
Apayao 1 1 1 3
Baguio City 1 1 1 3
Benguet 1 1 2 1 5
ifugao 1 1 1 3
Kalinga 1 1 2 1 5
Mountain Province 1 2 3 1 7
Tabuk City 1 1 1 3
Total 6 8 15 8 36

Participants are required to bring their laptop and flash drive.

Meals and accommodation shall be charged to Regional Office MOOE while transportation and other
incidental expenses shall be charged against local funds subject to usual auditing rules and regulations.
First meal will be dinner of March 6 for those coming from far divisions. Last meal will be PM snacks
of March 8, 2017.

Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is deemed necessary.



